








LIBERTY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25

GOVERNING BOARD ITEM

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED

This is an information item; no action will be taken.

 
SUBMITTED BY:  SUPERINTENDENT:           Dr. Lori Shough

ACTION BY BOARD: Motion:_______ Second:______ Vote:______ AGENDA ITEM: I.3.

Page    1    of     1

BOARD MEETING OF: October 1, 2018
TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: Update on District Overrides for FY2017-2018
ITEM CATEGORY: Information

POLICY REFERENCE 
OR STATUTORY 
CITATION:

FUNDING SOURCE:  COST:  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

A.R.S. 15-481(Y) requires School Districts with voter-approved budget overrides to hold a public meeting each year between September 1 and 
October 31 at which an update is given on the overrides and the public is provided an opportunity to comment.  The statute requires the updates to 
include the amount expended in the prior year and the amount budgeted in the current year. Attached is a report on the voter approved overrides for 
the Liberty District.

A.R.S. §15-481 allows a district to increase its budget by up to an additional 15% of its Revenue Control Limit if the voters of the district approve by 
election. The voter authorization is given for up to seven years. If the additional increase is for five years or more, the percentage of increase remains 
constant (up to 15%), except during the next to last year when the percentage decreases to two-thirds of the initial percentage and during the last year 
when it decreases to one-third of the initial percentage. A district can renew its authorized percentage (up to 15%) in the last two years of an existing 
override by passing another election. Equalization Assistance is not provided by the state or county for override amounts.

In November of 2016, voters authorized the Liberty Elementary School District for a 10% Maintenance and Operations Override.  That authorization 
was effective as of July 1, 2017. The 10% Maintenance and Operations Override does not have a separate budget line on the budget forms, but is 
accounted for with specific account codes.  Overall, the override supports salaries and benefits and was spent in full at the end of the 2017-2018 
fiscal year. For this fiscal year, 2018-2019, the planned spending is for salaries and benefits related to the voter-approved purpose.



Update on Override Expenditures 
 
 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018: 
 
10% Maintenance and Operations Override 
 
Purpose: 

 Increase student achievement; 
 Maintain class sizes; 
 Retain music, art, and physical education programs; and 
 Provide competitive salaries for teachers. 

 
FY2018 Budget  FY2018 Actual   FY2018 Variance 
$ 1,741,752  $    1,741,752                       $     - 

 
 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019: 
 
10% Maintenance and Operations Override 
 
Purpose: 

 Increase student achievement; 
 Maintain class sizes; 
 Retain music, art, and physical education programs; and 
 Provide competitive salaries for teachers. 

 
FY2018 Budget 
$ 1,924,993 

 





2 

Regular Education 

A.R.S. §15-481 allows a district to increase its budget by up to 
an additional 15% of its Revenue Control Limit if the voters 
of the district approve by election.  

The voter authorization is given for up to seven 

(7) years. 

If the additional increase is for five (5) years or more, the 
percentage of the increase remains constant except that 
during the next to the last year the percentage decreases 
to two-thirds of the initial percentage and during the 
last year when it reduces to one-third of the initial 
percentage.   



3 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018: 
10% Maintenance and Operations Override 

Purpose: 
•Increase student achievement; 
•Maintain class sizes; 
•Retain music, art, and physical education programs; and 

•Provide competitive salaries for teachers. 
 

FY2018 Budget  FY2018 Actual  FY2018 Variance 

$ 1,741,752   $    1,741,752                $     - 
 



4 

Increase student achievement 
 
•In FY2018, implemented Instructional Coach Program  
 
•Improvements are evidenced in student achievement in the areas of 
ELA (2% increase) and Math (5% increase) from FY2017 to FY2018 
 



5 

Maintain class sizes 
 
•Override funded 11 Regular Education Classroom Teachers 

 
•Decreased average class size from 27:1 in FY2017 to 25:1 in FY2018 

 
 



6 

Retain music, art, and physical education programs 
 
•18 Specials teachers (art, music, and physical Education) 

 
•The Override continued to fund 100% of music, art, and physical 
education teachers 
 

 

 
 



7 

Provide competitive salaries for teachers 
 
•Funding to support compensation increases for certified staff 
 
•Increased average teacher salary from $38,528 in FY2017 to 
• $40,704 in FY2018 



8 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019: 
10% Maintenance and Operations Override 
 
Purpose: 
•Increase student achievement; 
•Maintain class sizes; 
•Retain music, art, and physical education programs; and 

•Provide competitive salaries for teachers. 
 
FY2019 Budget 
$ $ 1,924,993 
 





 !"#!"#$%#!%&'()$*!'%#!*+),#%'#$-*!'%#.!//#0+#*$1+%2

#

3'*!'%45555555 6+-'%74555555 8'*+4555555 92:2

;$<+#### ####'&#####

=-*'0+(#>?#@A>B
CD7$*+#'%#E$D!*$/#9)D('F+)+%*"#&'(#GH@A>IJ@A>B
9%&'()$*!'%

;=K9EH#LMGMLMNEM#
=L#6 C =LH#
E9 9=N4

GCNO9NP#6=CLEM4 #E=6 4 #

;Q("Q$%*#*'# 2L262#>RJ:S>?#"- ''/#7!"*(!-*"#* $*#!""Q+#0'%7"#$(+#(+TQ!(+7#*'# '/7#$#DQ0/!-#)++*!%<#+$- #U+$(#0+*.++%#6+D*+)0+(#>#$%7#=-*'0+(#V>?#
Q%*!/#* +#0'%7#D('-++7"#$(+#"D+%*?#$*#. !- #$%#QD7$*+#'&#* +#D('<(+""#'&#-$D!*$/#!)D('F+)+%*"#&!%$%-+7#* ('Q< #0'%7!%<#!"#7!"-Q""+7#$%7#$*#. !- #* +#
DQ0/!-#!"#D+()!**+7#$%#'DD'(*Q%!*U#*'#-'))+%*2##
#
#0(!+&#D(+"+%*$*!'%#.!//#0+#<!F+%#$*#* +#W'$(7#)++*!%<#. !- #.!//#(+F!+.#* +#"'Q(-+#7+&!%!*!'%"#$%7#$//'.+7#Q"+"#'&#

-$D!*$/#&Q%7"#$%7#D('F!7+#$#"Q))$(U#(+D'(*#'&#0'* #0'%7#$%7#"*$*+#D('F!7+7#-$D!*$/#Q*!/!X$*!'%2##



































































https://app.peachjar.com/flyers/all/schools/149223


http://liberty.k12.az.us/district_services/educational_services/g_i_f_t_e_d_e_d_u_c_a_t_i_o_n_p_r_o_g_r_a_m






http://liberty.k12.az.us/
http://wolfriver.example.schoolmessenger.com/




















































































































































































































































































































lgoodman
Typewritten Text

lgoodman_1
Typewritten Text

lgoodman_2
Cross-Out

lgoodman_3
Typewritten Text

lgoodman_4
Typewritten Text

lgoodman_5
Typewritten Text
  1 of 4



lgoodman_6
Cross-Out

lgoodman_7
Typewritten Text
  2 of 4



http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00824.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00913.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00761.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00761-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00763.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00763-01.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00764.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00765.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00769.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00771.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00773.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
lgoodman_8
Cross-Out

lgoodman_9
Typewritten Text
  3 of 4



http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00881.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/01181.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/01185.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/01201.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/01205.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/36/00555.htm&Title=36&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=27&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=28&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=29&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=31&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=143&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=144&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=145&z2collection=title7
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=377&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IIB
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=406&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IKE
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=412&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IKF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=540&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JKD
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=544&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JKE
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=586&z2collection=nepn1#JD_JR
lgoodman_10
Cross-Out

lgoodman_11
Typewritten Text
  4 of 4


























































































	I. OPENING OF PUBLIC HEARING
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Update on District Overrides for FY2017-2018
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY19 Update on Override Expenditures 4
	FY19 Update on FY18 Overrides 2 4

	4. Update on Capital Improvements for FY2017-2018
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	FY19 Update on FY18 Capital Report 2018.10.01 Board 4


	II. ADJOURNMENT OF PUBLIC MEETING
	III. OPENING MEETING
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. It is recommended the Governing Board approve the
	4. School Presentation / RecognitionsSchool Present
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Report EMES
	Board Report LBA
	Board Report FES
	Board Report LES
	Board Report RVES
	Board Report WES


	IV. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	V. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
	1. Marketing, Website, and Communications - Dr. Lori
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	2018.10.01 Communication and Marketing


	VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. Approval of Minutes of the September 10, 2018, Pub
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	09-10-2018 Public Meeting Minutes - PTO Meeting
	09-10-2018 Board Minutes RV

	2. Approval/Ratification of Payroll Vouchers 106, 107
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Payroll Report for Board Meeting 10-01-2018

	3. Approval/Ratification of Expense Vouchers 1851, 19
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Board Doc's Scans 2018.10-01

	4. Approval of Student Activity Fund for the Month of
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	August 2018 SA Recon

	5. Approval of Gifts &amp; Donations for September 1,
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	6. Approval of Personnel Action Items
	Personnel Action Items 
	October 1,2018


	VII. GENERAL BUSINESS
	1. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Job Descriptio
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Extra Duty Teaching Assignment - Job Description

	2. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Stipends for E
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	3. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Job Descriptio
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Social Media School Liaison - Job Description

	4. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Stipend for So
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	5. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Contingent Awa
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	IFB 19-01-19 District Office Rebuild
	Addendum 1 082918
	Addendum 2 090518
	Addendum 3 091918
	Bid Cost Form 092018

	6. Discussion/Consideration to Adopt the Revision of
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Policy Advisories 10012018 - 2nd Rdg

	7. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Suspension
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	BGB - Policy Adoption
	BGF - Suspension_Repeal of Policy

	8. Discussion/Consideration to Adopt the Revision of
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Policy Advisories 10012018 - IHB

	9. Discussion/Review of Revision of Governing Board P
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Policy Advisories 10012018 - 1st Rdg

	10. Discussion/Consideration to Approve Revision of Su
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	11. Discussion/Consideration to Approve the Rubric for
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet
	Rubric 2019


	VIII. GOVERNING BOARD COMMENTS 
	1. Governing Board Update
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	2. Future Agenda Items
	Agenda Item Cover Sheet


	IX. UPCOMING GOVERNING BOARD MEETINGS:
	X. ADJOURNMENT OF BOARD MEETING
	10-01-2018 Board Agenda.pdf
	10-01-2018 Board Packet 2
	10-01-2018 Board Packet 3
	10-01-2018 Board Packet 4

	Rubric 2019.pdf
	Goals
	Scoring


